Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Public Hearing Meeting
September 8, 2021
kkkThkIdhd T b hk 8:00 am *hkkhhdhbk i dw
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room

Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2021- 2022 Meetings to Date: 2

Paula Adams 1 Charlie Rosenbury
Chris Ball 1 Jeff Schrag
Michelle Billionis Dick Scott 1
Ken Chumbley Bart Tacke
Sarah Kemer 1 Craig Wagoner 1
Allen Kunkel 1 Andrew Wells
Lori Lampert Bruce Adib-Yazdi 1
Doug Roller
Agenda
Information Welcome — Chris Ball
Agenda Call to Order
Information Comments from the Public
Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright
Public Comment Open Public Hearing
CID 2021 Proposed Levy — Chris Ball
Close Public Hearing
Consideration of Levy Assessment amounts for Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Action Approval of June 9, 2021 Meeting Minutes
Action Approval of June, July, August Financial Statements — Chris Ball
Information South Avenue Pilot Project — Chris Ball

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Safety & Security Committee — Barb Baker
September 3™ First Friday Artwalk
September 4" Me Too Rally 4:00 pm — 7:00 pm Park Central Square
September events scheduled at: Blue Room Comedy Club
Mother’s Brewing Co.
Outland Ballroom
Image Enhancement Commiittee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
June 9, 2021

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Sarah Kerner, Allen Kunkel, Doug Roller, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott,
Andrew Wells Excused: Ken Chumbley, Charlie Rosenbury, Craig Wagoner, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
City Staff: Tim Rosenbury Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

1.

I

1.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at

8:02 am
Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: CID shifts are being covered, looking to add to late shifts to help the night Center City squads.
with bar closings. Garages and buildings have had a lot of graffiti lately.

Motion: To approve May 12, 2021 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Jeff Schrag

Second: Paula Adams

Approved

Parklets Update: Tim Rosenbury provided the board with the parklets updates. The parklets were allowed by an
emergency ordinance and was lifted at the end of May so they are no longer legal. Business that had parklets were
told they have 7 days to remove the parklets. The ones still up have until Friday to provide the City with

COI with $2.9 million in insurance coverage. Council will then need to approve a new ordinance that the parklets
can stay on the streets. That could take 8 weeks. The parklets need to follow the NACTO guidelines which none

of them do at this time. There needs to be more research and this could be a part of the Forward SGF project.

Tim mentioned maybe it is time for a new parking study in downtown. Time to look at parking a different way??

Financial Reports: Chris reported on May financials, cash in banks, sales tax was $ 37,489.00, reserves were put
into budget, over budget safety & security which we expected with additional coverage. Truck may now be
delivered in September, mule is on hold and will determine when another mule will be purchased.

Motion: To approve May Financials
Moved: Dick Scott

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved

Motion: To approve sponsorship requests of §2,000.00 for MidxMIDWEST Mural Arts Festival and $ 1,000.00

for Taste of SoMo
Moved: Committee Recommends
Second: Sarah Kerner
Approved:

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Dick reported all is going well with 2 full time employees. Looking to hire
part-time employee for week-ends. Supplies and equipment are being serviced as needed.

Safety & Security Committee: No issues and shifts have been filled.

Image Enhancement Committee: Received sponsorship requests. Flowers planted. Continuing to work on Jubilee
South, flowers planted and waiting on Percussion Instruments.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other:

Meeting Adjourned: 8:52 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: July 14,2021



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

Jun 30, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assots
1001 - Checking - Great Southern 177,521.09
4030 - Central Bank Acct 179,392.76
Total 1000 - Current Assets 356,913.85
Total Checking/Savings 356,813.85
Accounts Recelvable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable 8 13.02
Total Accounts Recelvable 8,1 1 3.02
Total Current Assets 365,026.87
Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land 26,000.00
1082 - Building 747,802.56
1085 - Building Accum Depr (19,394.24)
Total 1080 - Boonville Building 754,408.32
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation (72,887.79)
1090 - Equipment - Other 12?19__39.31
Total 1090 - Equipment 52,942.52
Total Fixed Assets 807,350.84
TOTAL ASSETS 1,172,377.711
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable 1.04;3.0_{
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,043.04
Total Current Liabilitles 1,043.04
Long Term Llabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan 300,230.53
Total Long Term Liabilities 300,230.53
Total Liabllities 301,273.57
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig) 15,000.00
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets 52,942.52
3000-15 * IE Reserve 30,000.00
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve 13,164.00
3000 * Fund Balance 579,766.84
Net Income 180,230.78
Total Equity 871,104.14
1,172,377.711

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

R e —

= — =

Jun 21 Budget Jul '20 - Jun 21 YTD Budget Annual Bl_ldget
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4000 « Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments 0.00 0.00 262,247.76 220,000.00 220,000.00
4002+ Gross Tax Assessments Refunded 0.00 {1,297.05)
4003 - Sales Tax 0.00 10,000.00 278,615.32 130,000.00 130,000.00
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales 325.00 100.00 2,400.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
4005 - Voluntary Contributlons 6,784.50 36,069.00 14,000.00 14,000.00
4007 - Interest Income 323.66 100.00 1,539.89 1,000.00 1,000.00
4009 - Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 14.58 0,00 0.00
4012 - Rent Income 9850.00 480.00 16.151 .68 16.?§0.00 16,76(2.00
Total 4000 - Income 8,383.16 10,680.00 595,741.16 362,960.00 382,960.00
4200 - Grant 5,000.00 22,000.00
Total Income 13,383.16 10,680.00 617,741.16 N 382,960.00 3~82.960.00
Gross Profit 13,383.16 10,680.00 617,741.16 382,960.00 382,960.00
Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102+ Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary 5,492.30 5.816.67 71,399.90 69,800.04 69,800.04
5102-04 - Health Insur 0.00 0.00
5102-06 - Retirement 164.76 161.08 2,141.88 2,094.04 2,094.04
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes 420;17 410.74 5,617.02 5,685.13 5,685.13
Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll 6,077.23 5,388.49 79,156.80 77.579.21 77,579.21
5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin 243.70 333,33 2,245.31 . 4,000.00 4,000.00
5105 - Professional Services 0.00 2,636.50 3,000.00 3,000.00
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00
5110 - Admin- Insurance
5102-12 - Admin. Work Comp 0.00 245.00 660.80 2,420,711 2,420.711
5210-30 - Insuranca - Officer & Director 0.00 1,585.00 1,800.00 1,800.00
Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance 0.00 245.00 2,245.80 4,220.1 4220.1
5111 - Collection Feo 33.02 15.00 2,628.26 3,000.00 3,000.00
5112 - Payroll Fee 126.18 183.33 1,918.94 2,200.00 2,200.00
5130 - Office Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5132 » Office Utliities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5134 - Office Phone 135.00 100.00 1,620.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
5136 - Office Suplles 162.35 200.00 2,438.11 2,400.00 2,400.00
5138 - Office Coples 134.39 166.67 1,673.24 2,058.04 2,058.04
5140 - Office Maintanance 0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00
5150 - Boonviile Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment 1,832.17 1,932.17 23,186.04 23,186.04 23,186.04
5151-02 - Boonville 2nd loan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5154-05 - Bldg Utilities 416.28 700.00 6,037.05 8,400.00 8,400.00
5151-06 - Bldg Trash 100.89 250.00 1,112.38 3,000.00 3,000.00
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm 0.00 70.00 49430 840.00 840.00
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance 1,136.75 500.00 4,000.85 6,000.00 6,000.00
Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost 3,686,190 3,452.17 34.831__.20 41,426.04 41 .426_._04
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION 10,488.06 11,083.99 134,466.16 141,084.00 141,084.00
5200 - iImage Enhancement
5210 + Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising 115.00 0.00 115.00 0.00 0.00
5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc 0.00 0.00 3,167.52 7.000.00 7,000.00
5210.3 - Grant Advertising 0.00 0.00 0.00 q.OD 0.00
Total 5210 - Advertising 115.00 0.00 3,282.52 7,000.00 7,000.00
5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website (150.00) 66.67 1,166.00 800.00 800.00
5220-20 - Map 0.00 96.00
Total 5220 - Communications (150.00) 66.67 1,262.00 800.00 800.00
5230 - Events
5230-05 » Event - Sponsorships 745.00 2,000.00 2,984.19 10,000.00 10,000.00
5230-25 - Square Programming 41.00 449.00 492.00 3,800.00 3,800.00
Total 5230 - Events 786.00 2,449.00 3,476.19 13,800.00 13,800.00

Page 1



= = e

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-08 - Lights
5240-13 * Flowars
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - [E Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repalr
6103 - Equipment Purchase
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
6405 - Phone/pager - Maintenance
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 - Trash Receptacles
6110 - ClothesfUniforms - Maintenance
8114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)
£420-00 + Personnal
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Mailn- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total £§420-00 + Personnal

6150 * Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liabllity

Total 6150 - insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Sataries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Parsonnel
Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8401-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Polica Reimbursement
£101-06 - City Pclice Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Relmbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net income

DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Jun 21 Budget Jul*20 - Jun 21 YTD Budg_ot Aﬂgual Budget
108.88 100.00 1,244.36 1,200.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00
6,098.84 0.00 8,147.058 8,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 3,000.00 832.32 8,000.00 8,000.00
0.00 18,272.09
0.00 0.00 23,750.65 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 483.60
0.00 0.00 10,708.32 0.00 0.0
6,207.72 3,100.00 62,418.39 35,200.00 35,200.00
6,958.72 5,615.67 70,438.10 58,800.00 56,800.00
1,341.80 200.00 8,763.66 2,400.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 300.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
165.72 100.00 1,305.09 1,200.00 1,200.00
216.99 250.00 2,586.79 3,000.00 3,000.00
344.00 600.00 6,380.84 4,000.00 4,000.00
1,434.87 500.00 7.381.54 6,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 1,236.88
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 600.00 1,627.70 6,600.00 ©,600.00
6,822.42 14,000.00 93,336.05 129,140.00 129,140.00
569.14 450.00 6,569.23 4,400.00 4,400.00
0.00 355.02
204.67 0.00 649,94 0.00 ) 0.00
7.588.23 14,450.00 100,810.24 133,540.00 133,540.00
0.00 1,000.00 6,641.63 8,000.00 6,000.00
1,323.00 900.00 14,780.00 10:000.00 10,000.00
1,323.00 1,800.00 21,421.63 16,000.00 16,000.00
12,122.61 18,600.00 151,914.35 184,740.00 184,740.00
0.00 166.66 20.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 33135 450.00 450.00
0.00 144.55
1,224.90 0.00 11,267.40 0.00 0.00
110.94 0.00 1,030.59 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,335.84 0.00 12,297.99 0.00 0.00
1,335.84 204.16 12,793.89 2,450.00 2,450.00
0.00 1,200.00 5,236.63 8,000.00 8,000.00
9,330.00 8,000.00 111,208.25 100,000.00 100,000.00
0.00 (268.00) (27.732.00) (28,000.00) (28,000.00)
0.00 0.00 (21,000.00) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
112,00 0.00 186.00 0.00 0.00
9,442.00 8,932.00 67,896.88 §9,000.00 59,000.00
9,442.00 8,932.00 67,806.88 59,000.00 59,000.00
40,347.23 44,435.82 437,510.38 444,074.00 444,074 .00
(_?6.964.07) (33.755.8_2) 180,230.78 (61,114.00) (61,11 4.Q0)
{26,964.07) (33,785.82) 180,230.78 (61,414.00) (61,114.00)

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

Jul 1, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern 177,386.09
1030 - Central Bank Acct 179,392.76
Total 1000 - Current Assets 356,7L8.8_5
Total Checking/Savings 356,778.85
Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable 4,047.60
1006 - Sales Tax Receivable 37,832&0
Total Accounts Receivable 41 ,_880.00
Total Current Assets 398,658.85
Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land 26,000.00
1082 - Building 747,482.56
1085 - Building Accum Depr (19,394.2_4)
Total 1080 - Boonville Building 754,088.32
1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation (72,887.79)
1090 - Equipment - Other B 125,830.31
Total 1090 - Equipment 52,842.52
Total Fixed Assets 807,030.84_
TOTAL ASSETS 1,205,689.69
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable 1,0£.04
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,043.041
Total Current Liabilities 1,043.04
Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan - 29&84%73
Total Long Term Liabilities 292,843.73
Total Liabilities 293,892.77
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig) 15,000.00
3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets 52,942.52
3000-15 - IE Reserve 30,000.00
3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve 13,164.00
3000 - Fund Balance 800,825.40
Net Income B (135.00)
Total Equity 911,796_.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,205,689.69

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income
4001 - Gross Tax Assessments
4002 - Gross Tax Assessments Refunded
4003 - Sales Tax
4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income
4009 - Miscellaneous Income
4012 - Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income

4200 - Grant

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 - Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5240-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5141 - Collection Fee

5142 - Payroll Fee

5115 - Depreciation

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 » Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance
5150 - Boonville Bidg Cost

5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment

5151-05 - Bidg Utilities
5151-06 - Bidg Trash
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance
5151-11 - Mortgage Interest

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - image Enhancement
5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - image Enhanc

Total 5210 - Advertising

Jul'20 - Jun 21

258,182.34
(1,297.05)
278,615.32
2,400.00
36,069.00
1,539.89
14.56
16,151.68

591,675.74
22,000.00

613,675.74

613,675.74

71,399.90
0.00
2,141.88
5,617.02

79,158.80

2,245.31
2,636.50
3,000.00

660.80
1,585.00

2,245.80

2,628.26
1,918.94
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,620.00
2,438.11
1,673.24
70.00

0.00
6,037.05
1,112.36

494,90
4,320.85
15,805.24

27,770.40
127,405.36

115.00
16752

3,282.52

Jul "9 - Jun 20

239,342.91

0.00

331,538.89
2,425.00
36,069.00
2,705.45

86.50

7,920.00

- —

620,087.75
0.00
620,087.75

69,800.12
0.00
2,094.04

5,532.00

620,087.75

77,426.16

823.74

5,504.30
3,000.00

185.87

1,585.00

1,770.87

2,

383.43

1,834.46

24,
6.

177.66
681.34

1,309.69
1,725.00

5v
1v

0.00
3,807.61
1,208.68
1,391.55

12,288.58
15,664.48

34,

0.00
_asarTr

4,

385.17
941.64
225.00

360.80

168,549.36

141.77

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

5240 - Visual improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - IE Projects
5240 - Visual Improvements - Other

Total 5240 - Visuat improvements
Total 5200 - image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair
6103 - Equipment Purchase
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance
6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance
6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 - Trash Receptacles
6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance
6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)
6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C

6150-07 - Maint- General Liability
Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnal
7120-05 : Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroli Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel
Total 7400 - PARKING

Jul *20 - Jun 21

1,166.00
96.00

1,262.00

2,984.19
492.00

3,476.19

1,244.36
9,147.05
832.32
16,272.09
23,750.65
463.60
10,708.32
0.00

62,418.39
70,439.10

8,763.66
300.00
1,305.09
2,586.79
6,380.84
7,381.54
0.00
1,236.86
0.00
1,627.70

93,336.05
6,569.23
355.02
649.94

100,910.24

6,641.63
14,780.00

21,421.63
151,914.35

20.00
331.35
144.55

11,267.40
1,030.59
0.00

0.00

| 12,207.99
12,793.89

Jul "19 - Jun 20_

1,016.00
40.89

1,056.89

10,574.70
495200

15,526.70

1,278.78
6,058.08
3,163.84
0.00
21,435.77
167.00
30,000.00
0.00

- 62,103.47
82,828.83

3,076.74
24,990.00
1,456.05
2,574.20
788.25
4,905.39
146.00
163.30
729.00
3,659.82

102,981.75
8,841.71
0.00
1,136.11

112,959.57

4,545.63
10,181 .00

L4,736.63
170,184.95

3,196.38
0.00
0.00

25,346.76
1,865.48
0.00

0.00

i7,312.24
30,508.62

Page 2



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss

Jul "20 - Jun 21

Jul 19 - Jung .

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

8101-02 - Safety Work Comp 5,236.63 3,583.59

8101-04 - Off Duty Police 111,206.25 175,970.00

8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement (27,732.00) (25,421.00)

8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement (21,000.00) {21,000.00}

8104-07 - Other Reimbursement 0.00 {3,527.50)

8101-09 - Saftey Misc _ 186.00 ) 165.00

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols ) 67,896.88 129,770.09

Total 8400 - SAFETY AND SECURITY 67,896.88 129,770.09
Total Expense 430,449.58 581,841.85
Net Ordinary Income 183,226.16 38,245.90
183,226.16 38,245.80

Net Income

Page 3



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)

3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 21

154,738.79
196,113.98

350,852.77
350,852.77

2,945.88
2,945.88
353,798.65

26,000.00
747,482.56
(19,394.24)

754,088.32

(72,887.79)
125,830.31

52,942.52
807,030.84
1,160,829.49

1,121.67
1,121.67
1,121.67

292,849.73
292,849.73

293,971.40

15,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
800,825.40
(45,073.83)

866,858.09

1,160,829.49

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income

4001 - Gross Tax Assessments

4002 - Gross Tax Assessments Refunded

4003 - Sales Tax

4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income

4009 - Miscellaneous Income

4012 - Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income
4200 - Grant
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 - Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 : Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 : Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities
5151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bldg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance
5151-11 - Mortgage Interest

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement

5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

§210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

Aug 21

0.00

0.00

0.00
3756.00
21,000.00
146.82
0.00
950.00

22,471.82
0.00

22,471.82

22,471.82

5,711.92
0.00
171.36
436.96

6,320.24

41.81
0.00
0.00

0.00
000

0.00

7.72
129.20
0.00
0.00
135.00
357.49
134.39
0.00

1.932.17
521.18
113.79

54.95
112.61
0.00

2,734.70
9,860.55

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00
0.00

100.00

0.00
41.00

41.00

Budget

0.00

25,000.00
100.00
30,000.00
10.00
0.00
1,396.67

56,506.67
0.00
56,506.67
56,506.67

6,000.00

175.00
440.00

6,615.00

333.33
0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00

100.00

20.00
183.33
0.00
0.00
135.00
300.00
166.66
70.00

1,932.17
700.00
210.00

65.00
500.00
0.00

3,407.17
11,330.49

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

100.00
0.00

100.00
0.00
100.00

100.00

Jul - Aug 21

0.00

0.00
30,156.57
725.00
21,000.00
244,42
0.00
4,450.00

56,575.99
0.00
56,575.99

56,575.99

11,314.03
0.00
339.42
865.52

12,518.97

253.61
0.00
0.00

172.44
0.00

172.44

13.44
258.22
0.00
0.00
270.00
495.45
285.02
0.00

3,864.34
964.39
227.58
109.90
112.61

0.00

5,278.82
19,545.97

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

200.00
0.00

200.00

(495.00)
82.00

(413.00)

YTD Budget

0.00

35,000.00
200.00
30,000.00
20.00
0.00
2,793.30

68,013.30
0.00

68,013.30

68,013.30

12,000.00

350.00
880.00

13,230.00

666.70
0.00
0.00

200.00
0.00

200.00

40.00
366.70
0.00
0.00
270.00
600.00
333.40
70.00

3,864.34
1,400.00
420.00
130.00
1,158.00
0.00

6,972.34

22,749.14

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

200.00
0.00

200.00

0.00
145.00

145.00

Annual Budget

255,000.00
0.00
210,000.00
1,200.00
30,000.00
600.00
0.00
16,760.00

513,560.00
0.00

513,560.00

513,560.00

75,420.00

2,100.00
5,280.00

82,800.00

3,930.00
3,000.00
3,000.00

1,200.00
1,800.00

3,000.00

3,400.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,600.00
3,600.00
2,000.00
70.00

23,186.04
8,400.00
2,520.00

780.00
6,158.00
0.00

41,044.04
149,644.04

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00

1,200.00
0.00

1,200.00
10,000.00
3,560.00

13,560.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 - Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - |E Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements

Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE
6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase
6104 - Utilities- Maintenance
6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance
6108 * Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc
6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)
6120-00 - Personnel

6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance

6120-10 - Payro!l Taxes - Maintenance

6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 - Insurance

6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C

6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance

Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE
7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 + Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING
8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8101-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police

8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement

8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8410 - Off Duty Police Patrols

Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Aug 21 Budget
109.04 120.00
0.00 400.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
7,675.00 0.00
7.784.04 520.00
7,925.04 720.00
493.44 600.00
35,961.00 0.00
154.59 100.00
0.00 250.00
267.30 100.00
732.22 200.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
359.48 200.00
7,297.43 7,000.00
558.24 580.00
0.00 0.00
218.93 200.00
8,074.60 7,780.00
0.00 0.00
1,323.00 1,000.00
1,323.00 1,000.00
47,365.63 10,230.00
0.00 333.33
0.00 60.00
0.00 0.00
723.00 950.00
65.49 100.00
0.00
0.00
788.49 1,050.00
788.49 1,443.33
0.00 0.00
5,837.50 10,000.00
0.00 (4,622.00)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
72.00 0.00
~ 5,909.50 5,378.00
5,909.50 537800
71,849.21 29,101.82
(49,377.39) 27,404,85
(49,377.39) 27,404.85

Jul - Aug 21 YTD Budget
221.96 240.00
0.00 400.00
52.02 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
7,675.00 0.00
7,948.98 640.00
7,735.98 985.00
955.49 1,000.00
35,961.00 0.00
318.09 200.00
318.99 500.00
267.30 200.00
2,011.67 400.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
623.91 400.00
14,523.35 14,000.00
1,112.96 1.160.00
0.00 0.00
435.70 400.00
16,072.01 15,560.00
1,284.22 1,200.00
2,646.00 2,000.00
3,930.22 3,200.00
60,458.68 21,460.00
0.00 666.70
39.98 120.00
0.00 0.00
1,891.10 1,900.00
180.36 200.00
0.00
0.00
2,171.46 2,100.00
2,211.44 2,886.70
1,013.00 1,600.00
15,118.75 20,000.00
(4,622.00) (9,244.00)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
188.00 0.00
11,697.75 12,356.00
11,697.75 12,356.00
101,649.82 60,436.84
(45,073.83) 7,576.46
(45,073.83) 7,576.46

Annual Budget

1,440.00
8,000.00
6,000.00
0.00
20,000.00
0.00
20,000.00

55,440.00
77,200.00

5,600.00
20,000.00
1,200.00
3,000.00
4,000.00
7,000.00
4,000.00
1,300.00
0.00
2,400.00

120,000.00
8.940.00
0.00
3,300.00

132,240.00

6,000.00
12,000.00

18,000.00
198,740.00

4,000.00
800.00
0.00

11,400.00
1,200.00

0.00
12,600.00
17.400.00

8,000.00
120,000.00
(28,000.00)
(21,000.00)

0.00
0.00

79,0000
79,000.00
521,984.04
(8,424.04)

(8,424.04)

Page 2



L5'95T'0E

zz0z-1200

| TTTSTOIE  $ LTETETEE $ TULI00sE  § | 6L9482is
orTesie S Tesesi 6 ereseer % 9ToTvE S
(vvesviE  § WEEL'ST $ 9TOI8'Ey S | 6vvoEDy
_TEERTl  $ 29'9s€'8T $ TEETLOL $ | 89'9B6'EL
SYTYST S zELRLTE $ BOBTE'9T $ | seLTLTE
20°STL0E S 8SSTLve w 20’60’98 $ | (T6tz'9E
TovI9'9T s R“.‘ﬁ.hﬁ $ | wrErETe $ | 9T vee'st
69ELZTT $ | ¥Z'LI8TE $ | sv'8or'sz $ | ezvsTor
65'605'TE S vIors'se $ [ TZ'688'YE $ | 90'7s8TY
95'556'8T S zo9rT'e Slseelor  § | LimeLT
9ESITEC 5 06U8Y'ST $ 1020600 $ | gez99'sT
(STSY'ZE _ $ 69VEDBE $ 1 VE'90'SY $ 8ys95'se
S IL0S'ST _ $ | vT0ssl $ [orses’ot DX
Teorozoe  |ozazeror '5T0z8102 |gToz-itoz

8T0Z Aeniqay Joj xe) s|es 00"00S 'y § SOPN Ul JUNOWe Xe3 $2]es 8107 Jdy

B w

|

U2 Z/T 01 3UDI /T WOJJ PISEALDUI SeM XEe) S3|eS ZT0Z Adenue[

|

$ | 99°SLE'T9T __ § |20°05v'69TS |6EG6T'BSTS | SUSETEELS |LLT0L°9818 |96'SER'SETS _|ve0eT'ETTs Isasrv'aTis |0s'agz'zzT$ |9t zesziTs !

S| 6rvESZE % 6@ERERT S [6€9€ST ¢ | GLE9ET S SEGOLET 5 IZORTEL 5 BSSE6Er 5 | Evsslel 5 PITSVOT 5 | veE T S

$ | voezsy _ § | essasec $ TSS00TZ _ $| TeR9T9l § OT'66EBI $ (rsssT S| 6LTYO'VE $ | vELIETT $ ESE0SVT $ | TUErsLT $

$ | TUeLY'9T $ v20z19  § | 78690'S $ 11088001 § eevse’s $ | vLBes'y $ so0Ty'L _$ TEElyY $ | oreos’s YA $

m 9T LTS 0€  $ pre6S9T sl 89'SSL'TT $ 1 6576001 $ TUevgOr _ $ | T0ul6'E 6T160°TT Te0TT $ | Zrovsor $ | B6LZETT S| | oFFOT'TT S ey

98§ T09ss0e s ToWIONZ 6 OL€9E07 S |eTTILEl  § seiZawl S| 189gK'st § veis $ | 69T807TT S| 6z°08L'ET $ | 18'9SS'ST $ Qa3

$|z5968 __§ L0998 $ | 0TTsE §| aozz $ 105269 § | BEESYD § ¥Le999 5| 00Te0's $ | SLYBS9 $ | EEYS0'8 $1 uey]

$|So61Z'ST  § CTOVCEl % | ETTHEST S| 99901 § OrSYETT _ § | rarsir $ 69802°TT $ | sI'esoTt $ | seeaTTT $ | vL156'01 S 34

TS| werrmr  § ETTYORT S| 16989t § | TC60G'ST S ELSEVUT S| (S9ELST 6 ETL0LYT S| ISesesT $ | Z8T69'TT $ | $i AoN

$|ovswz's  § (9ROt §[sTo9ss S se681'9 $ LTVELY  § | 5696 S ewsseL $ | sszea'w $ | 667409 $ | 95GET’9 $ »0O

$|pezesel S ZTOOvETT S | Troterl  $ 6EER9s $ TSO0E0s $ | 0BTLLTT$ L6%62h6 s | vrie $ | 6ETT8'8 S | sovess $ 1 1dag

$|eserte __§ eveeETe $ | evesi’ar $ OSEYLL_ § SwISELT S| Lv0e8al $1 LSYSEEL $ | £5°996'ET $ | sTzsevt $ | zoesv's $1 sny

$ | et $ | €8090°9 $ | oLEts's $ oEsesy $ Sswess'y S | BrpEs's $1o8spLy $ | vE'EBL'S $ | or'sez’s s i Aln
T 9TET0Z gt wrEe iz [T [Troter 0T-6002 600z |8orz00z | wuow

s1d1239y xe] sajes a|) peySulds umojumog




July 2021 Parking Report

In the month of July 2021 the Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote 95 tickets
for parking violations. He also issued 7 warnings in the form of verbal or green warning
pampbhlets.

The parking enforcement efforts are concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones
throughout the CID district.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 6 shifts in the month of July.

Kevin Sweckard



CID August 2021 Parking Report

In the month of August 2021 the Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote 47
tickets for parking violations. He also issued 11 warnings in the form of verbal or warning
pamphlets.

A courtesy based educational program was launched on August 18 and covered 6 shifts over

3 weeks. The program resulted in well over 1,000 windshield notices being placed onto cars
parked in 2 hour street parking zones. The program was geared toward alerting newly arriving
college students to enforcement of all parking ordinances (2 hour parking in particular) within
the CID boundaries. This educational endeavor primarily targeted persons living in downtown
Jofts who routinely violate 2 hour street parking. The managers of 505, VUE, Sky Eleven and
Wilhoit were also contacted and agreed to notify renters of the upcoming enforcement. Overall
ticket numbers were lower than customary due to the efforts of this program.

The parking enforcement efforts were concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones
throughout the CID district.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 8 shifts in the month of August.

Kevin Sweckard



SJUBPNJS MaU 10} panss| spaeojsod m:_Em>>_

senss| yym papasu 4 djay sseowo g1

sSiudswuo))

UO[JONJISUCT MU UM SBINSO[O 1984 SJEUIPIO0D|

yses} @ saAea| Joy paseyoind wnNnoea may |

120Z-0€-8 paseyoind oni) meN

soyjod 0) Juas saumoid ¢ suode. :EEm.

STUIUUIO))

psjsanbal se

Buiab-uo

19)0ed pieog u|
Joom e sAep om ]

$HIOAM 2lIqNy 0) Jodey
s0A

J3(O01RQ
soh

papasu se
pepasu se
papaau se

Anep

" Buiob-uo
soom Jed skep

 hiep

J2q0190

pajsanbal se

Bujob-uo

193084 pIeOg Ul
¥oom & shep om)

$HIOM dllqnd 0} Hoday
sok

Joquiaydag

soh

papesu se

papseau se

papasu se
Anep

Buiob-uo
JNoam Jad sAep §

Ayep

Joquuaydog

pajsanbail se

paseyoind ssed |
ButoB-uo

i9MoBd pieog ul
Joom e SAep om )

$HIOM 2liqngd 0} Hoday
soh

snsny

saA

pepeau se
pepesu se
papaau se

Anep

BuoB-uo
pepaau se
Noom Jad sAep p

Ayep

sngny

s)senbai yuuad ts)sdwnp ajeuipioo)

papasu se sassed Bupjed anss)

Bupyed ejgejese jo gIo
Ul sleumo ssauisng g Aadolsd QIO Loy

podau yeyon Ajyluopy

Jopesseque Bupued |

sapiARoY Bunjied Buion-ug

Buipuyfep
subigy uonewuoju| Bupueq

Juswaoloug Bunued
sopuoud

20T uRjd Suppieq

sjosfold edeosieeng ejeuipioo)

Aousau| Apspeny)

palepiQ saiddng

padiaes Juswdinbg

peodineg Monu|

dn-yoid ysea|

SanIAROY ouBusjuiel Bulog-ug

[eAQWBY Nysels
spao Aeidg
Buiysemiamod
[eACWISY Moug
Buues|y
sejuoud

1Z0Z UB[J 0URUDJUIRIA

Tc0eT

ueld Y10 dI1D




$9A sah sah SUOISIDap pieog/sa)WwWod

noAuies o) pepsesu se Juswabeuepy

alenbs ‘sueoyse) jo Buiidwe ‘Buideams Jaans sak soh sak seo1n8s AjD yim Buneurpioon
| jedoosidz suyo ‘040 ‘NS SUCHNQUIUGD JSBIUNIOA

‘Bupiied/e)zse |26./SYO)UOHELIOJUS _Em:um_ soh sok seh 801AJBS JSWOISND)

1930ed UI-SaA
seA
papeau se
soA
sah
sak
sak

sah
soh
seseyoind Joy pepasu se|
i s9k
_ sak

SIUDUIO)) 1240320

S8k

soA

soh

papaal se g sejepdn Ajyjuow| Buiob-uo

sjuunuio)) J3q 0100

10x0ed UKSOA
sek
papesu se
sok
soh
soA
sof
sok
sok
soh
soh
Jquidydag

sek

sok

sah

6utob-uo

_ pajueld ag [m swnpy

Jaquuandog

1930ed ul-saA
seA
pepaau se

seA
“sok
soh
sk

sak

seh

soA

sah

“sak

Bujob-uo

sn8ny

sajepdn qi9 ‘Butods. weiboiy
sjuswaunbay [ebs) yim aoueydwor
SIaquiaw pJeoq msu JO UOREUSLIO
S89NIWLWCD @ “pgE QIO 0) Hoddns yelg
yuswabeuew ysiy

$801n0sa1 |9 Jo Juswabeuepy
SBNIJUS JBYJ0 LIM UONEUIPI0aT)
}oegqpesyUCIBULIOJUI (EIDUAL)
uoljeulpiood pig

sapnuIp

uonnquysiq epuaby

TZ0Z UR[d UOBIISTUNHPY

paubisse se saniAnoe |y
suolsebbns horm:_m:_._m_
Buvsyles uoRewo] d4y
Bunjoe jebpng

yoddng aanessiuiwpy
saIARoY 3 Bulos-uQ)
suIn ysy

slisqam

sisuueg

Sueoyses |

sBunue|d

sapoLd

ue[d juasuradueyuy 8wy

20T
UBld }I0M dID




ClD

DQWNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

|
Happenings in our CID

First Friday Art Walk, September 3rd 5:00 pm—10:00 pm

Me Too Rally, September 4th 4:00 pm—7:00 pm
Park Central Square

Tabak Co. Cigar Shop & Whiskey Bar has opened
at 311 Park Central West

Blue Room Comedy Club has opened at 420 W. College
Princesses of the 417 has opened at 420 W. College
QCM has opened at 122 Park Central Square

Primetime Bar has opened at 317 E. Walnut

Secret Sandwich SGF has moved to 208 W. McDaniel
Blu Sky Salon has moved to 440 SW. Campbell

Eddie’'s Headies has moved to 310 S. Campbell

lzumi Hatake Sushi Grill has closed at 302 E. Walnut

Willoughby Wright Beauty Bar has closed at 318 W. Walnut

,166.57

July 2021 Sales Tax $
$ 15,509.71

July 2020 Sales Tax

= W
o

September 3, 2021

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Sarah Kerner
Alien Kunkel
Lori Lampert
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Sarah Kemer
City Liaison

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus




